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1 While the ball is live, A1 is fouled in an excessive manner by B2, and B2 is 

assessed an intentional foul.  A1 is injured on the play and must leave the 

game. Which is true pertaining to the free throws? 

a. A1’s substitute shall shoot the free throws 

b. Any Team A player or member shall shoot the free throws 

c. Free throws are only attempted when Team A is in the bonus 

d. Team B’s coach shall select who attempts the free throws 

 

2 A1 is fouled on an unsuccessful try. A1 is not a good free throw shooter, but 

A2 is. A2 steps to the free throw line while intentionally attempting free 

throws that A1 should be attempting. What is the result when the deception 

is discovered? 

a. Player/Substitute technical foul charged to A2 

b. Bench technical foul charged to Team A’s head coach 

c. Administrative technical foul charged to Team A 

d. No penalty 

3 To establish “legal guarding position” on a player without the ball, which of 

the following statements are true? 

a. No time and distance shall be required 

b. Time and distance shall be required 

c. The defender shall give the opponent enough time and distance to 

avoid contact. 

d. When the opponent is airborne, the guard shall have established 

legal guarding position before the opponent left the playing court 

e. A, C, D 

f. B, C, D 

4 A1 is dribbling in her team’s backcourt when B1 fouls A2 at the top of the 

three-point field-goal line in Team A’s front court.  The shot clock shows 26 

seconds. The team is not in the bonus. Which statement is true regarding the 

shot clock and the subsequent throw-in spot? 



a. The shot clock is reset to 30 seconds and the throw in is at the 28’ 

spot nearest the location of the foul. 

b. The shot clock is rest to 30 seconds and throw in is at the designated 

spot nearest the location of the foul 

c. The shot clock is set to 20 second and the throw in is at the 28’ spot 

nearest the location of the foul. 

d. The shot clock stays at 26 seconds and the throw in is at the spot 

nearest to the location of the foul. 

5 After the ball is released on a three point try, player A1 is still airborne when 

she is fouled by B1. The foul is an intentional foul. The try is unsuccessful. 

Which of the following is true? 

a. A1 is awarded 2 free throws and Team A is awarded the ball for a 

throw-in nearest where the foul occurred 

b. A1 is awarded 3 free throws and Team A is awarded the ball for a 

throw-in at the division line opposite the scorers’ table 

c. Any member of Team A is awarded 3 free throws and Team A is 

awarded the ball for a throw-in at the division line opposite the 

scorers’ table 

d. Any member of Team is awarded 2 free throws and Team A is 

awarded the ball for a throw-in at the division line opposite the 

scorers’ table 

6 No timeouts shall be granted: 

a. During a interrupted dribble 

b. To the opponents of the throw-in team after the throw-in has started 

c. To a player or a coach when the momentum of the airborne player 

in control of the ball is carrying her out of bounds or into her team’s 

backcourt 

d. All of the above 

7 What is the procedure for extra periods? 

a. Each extra period is 4 minutes 

b. Each team continues to go in the same direction 

c. All fouls and timeouts carry over 

d. Each team will get an additional 30 second timeout 

e. The extra period will start with a jump ball 

f. All of the above 



8 A1 secures a defensive rebound and begins to dribble towards her front 

court.  An official notices that A2 is apparently injured in the lane area and 

stops play to check on her condition.  Team A’s Athletic Trainer is beckoned 

on to the court to attend to A2.  Team A’s head Coach requests and is granted 

a timeout so that A2 can continue to play in the game after the timeout.  

There are 26 seconds on the shot clock and play will resume with a throw-in 

from the sideline adjacent to the backcourt. How many seconds does Team 

A have to advance the ball into the front court? 

a. 4 

b. 10 

c. 6 

9 An Intentional Foul is defined as: 

a. Causing excessive contact with an opponent while playing the ball 

b. Contact with a player making a throw-in 

c. Pushing or holding a player from behind  

d. All of the above 

10 A1 dribbles into her frontcourt with 26 seconds on the shot clock when B1 

deflects the ball into A1’s backcourt and A3 runs back and recovers the ball, 

with 24 seconds on the shot clock. How many seconds does Team A have to 

get the ball into Team A’s frontcourt? 

a. 4 

b. 6 

c. 10 

11 The shot clock shall be started when: 

a. An inbounds player legally touches or is legally touched by the ball 

after the throw-in has been released 

b. A team gains control after the jump ball or a unsuccessful try 

c. There is change in team possession 

d. All of the above 

12 A1 fouls B1, it is A1’s 5th foul. When does A1 become bench personal? 

a. When the official notifies the player of her 5th foul 

b. When the official notifies the head coach of A1’s 5th foul 

c. When the official scorer notifies the official of A1’s 5th foul 

d. When the official notifies the captain of A1’s 5th foul 



13 A1 is dribbling the ball in her frontcourt, when B1 foul’s A2 in Team A’s 

backcourt.  The shot clock is at 22 seconds and team A is not in the bonus. 

Which of the following is true regarding the shot clock and throw-in spot ? 

a. The shot clock remains at 22 seconds and the ball is put into play 

with a throw-in at the 28-foot spot nearest the location of the foul 

b. The shot clock remains at 22 seconds and the ball is put into play 

with a throw-in at the spot nearest the location of the foul 

c. The shot clock is reset to 30 seconds and the ball is put into play with 

a throw-in at the 28-foot spot nearest the location of the foul 

d. The shot clock is reset to 30 seconds and the ball in put into play with 

a throw-in at the spot nearest the location of the foul 

 

14 Team A scores with 46.8 seconds remaining in the 4th period. Team B’s head 

coach requests and is granted a timeout. Team B wants to advance the ball 

to the 28-foot spot tableside. After the timeout, the coach decides that she 

wants the take the throw-in at the 28-foot spot opposite the bench. The 

official rules this legal. Is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

15 Team A is dribbling the ball in their backcourt. B1 deflects the ball out of 

bounds with 21 seconds on the shot clock. When Team A takes a timeout, 

they will get a new 10 seconds to advance the ball into their frontcourt. Is 

this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

16 A player is ejected when she is assessed one technical foul and one 

intentional foul. Is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

17 A1 commits a technical foul by saying something inappropriate to B1. After 

the whistle for the foul, B1 commits an intentional foul against A1. The 

official rules that since these are fouls of equal gravity, the penalties off set 

and play is resumed at the point of interruption. Is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 



18 Team A is wearing Purple and white uniforms with gold and black trim. A1 is 

wearing a gold wristband and a black headband. The official rules this is legal 

since gold and black colors are contained in the jersey. Is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

19 Following a goal with 38.6 seconds remaining in the 4th period, Team A has 

the ball out of bounds for a throw-in. Team A’s head coach requests and is 

granted a timeout. Team A does not wish to advance the ball. After the 

timeout, while A2 is attempting to throw the ball inbounds, Team A’s head 

coach requests and is granted a timeout. Team A’s head coach now wants to 

advance the ball to the 28-foot spot in the frontcourt opposite the bench. 

The official rules that this is legal. Is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

20 Substitutes may come in before the first free throw or after the last free 

throw when it is successful. Is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

21 While A1 has the ball out of bounds for a throw-in and she steps on, but not 

over, the boundary line. The official allows the throw-in to continue. Is the 

official correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

22 A held ball occurs; and Team A is entitled to the alternating possession (AP) 

arrow. The throw-in by A1 is intentionally kicked by B1. Team A is awarded 

the throw-in. When the throw-in ends the scorer switches the arrow to Team 

B. Is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

23 Player A1 commits her 4th foul with 2:28 remaining in the 4th period. Team B 

is entitled to a throw-in at the 28-foot spot in the frontcourt tableside. 

Substitute A6 replaces A1. On the ensuing throw-in, Team B commits a 5 

second violation. A1 wishes to reenter the game. The official does not allow 

A1 to reenter. Is the official correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 



24 The Trail, who is tableside, calls a foul and the designated spot throw-in will 

be at a spot three feet outside the free-throw line on the endline, tableside. 

As the Trail reports the foul, the Lead will come over to administer the throw-

in and the Trail will go to the opposite side of court.  Is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

25 A1 has the ball for a designated spot throw-in on the endline. As A1 is 

attempting the throw-in she moves 4-feet to the right or left. The official calls 

a traveling violation is this correct? 

a. Yes 

b. No 

 

26 Illegal contact on the ball handler/dribbler is when: 

a. The defender contacts the ball handler/dribbler with one hand and 

immediately removes it “hot strove touch” and then contacts her 

again 

b. A defender contacts the ball handler/dribbler with an arm bar 

c. A defender places a hand on the ball handler/dribbler and keeps it 

on 

d. All of the above 

27.  On a rebound, every player shall be entitled to a spot on the playing court, 

provided she gets there first without illegally contacting an opponent. Is this 

correct? 

 a. Yes 

b. No 

28.  Post player A5 is in the lane area for 2 seconds when she receives a pass from 

A2.  She dribbles 3 times making a move to the basket for a try.  When the try is 

released she has been in the lane area for 4 seconds.  The Official calls a 3 second 

violation on A5.  Is the Official correct? 

 a.  Yes 

 b. No 



29.  When the Lead administers a throw-in on the endline in the frontcourt, the 

Lead must first blow their whistle to alert that play is going to resume.  Is this 

correct? 

 a. Yes 

 b.  No 

30.  Which of the following state is true:  

 a.  The Referee (R) observes the home team and the Umpire (U) observes the 

visiting team during pre-game warm-ups 

 b.  The Referee ( R) observes the visiting team and the Umpire (U) observes 

the home team during pre-game warm-ups 

31.  A player may lift the pivot foot prior to releasing the ball on a pass or try for 

goal.  Is this correct? 

 a.  Yes 

 b.  No 

32.  Prior to the bonus being in effect for either team, A1 commits her fifth foul.  

Prior to the Official notifying the head coach that A1 has been disqualified, A1 and 

B1 are assessed technical fouls.  The Official’s rule that A1’s technical foul is 

indirectly charged to her head coach; each team is assessed one team foul for A1 

and B1’s technical foul and play will resume at the point of interruption.  Is this 

correct? 

 a.  Yes 

 b.  No 

33.  No player, while moving, shall set a screen that causes contact and delays an 

opponent from reaching her desired position.  Is this correct? 

 a.  Yes 

 b.  No 

 

 



34.  The official calls a foul on A2 when she displaces B2 on a rebounding play.  Is 

this correct?  

 a.  Yes 

 b.  No 

35.  During a 30 second timeout the officials should position themselves at the top 

of the free throw semi-circle and during a 60 second timeout the official’s should 

position themselves on the block in the lane area.  Which official should hold the 

ball? 

 a.  The official closest to where play will resume 

 b.  The Official furthest away from the play 

 c.  It does not matter which official holds the ball 

 d.  None of the above 
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